
 

 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
PACKET 

 

FOR 
 

Tuesday, September 16, 2014 
 

Sherwood City Hall 
22560 SW Pine Street 

Sherwood, Oregon 
    
 

 
5:30 pm City Council Work Session 

 
7:00 pm City Council Regular Meeting 

 



 

City Council Agenda                                                                                                                                                        
September 16, 2014 
Page 1 of 2 

  
 
5:30 PM WORK SESSION 
 
1. METRO UPDATE 
2. WASHINGTON DC TRIP RECAP 
3. FILLING OF COUNCIL VACANCY PROCEDURES 
 
 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

  

3. ROLL CALL 

 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

5. CONSENT 

 

A. Approval of August 19, 2014 City Council Meeting Minutes 

B. Resolution 2014-060 Appointing Charlotte Blair to the Cultural Arts Commission 

C. Resolution 2014-061 Appointing Angelisa Russo to the Cultural Arts Commission 

 

6. CITIZEN COMMENTS 

 

7. PRESENTATIONS 

 
A. Proclamation, National Constitution Week 

 
8. NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. Resolution 2014-062 Assessing Sidewalk Construction Costs on 23046 SW William Avenue, 

Sherwood, OR 97140 and Directing the City Recorder to Enter Such Assessment in the  

City’s Lien Docket (Craig Sheldon, Public Works Director) 

 

9. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

A.  Ordinance 2014-017 Amending    Section    15.04.110    of    the    Sherwood Municipal 

Code  adopting  the  2014  Oregon   Mechanical  Specialty Code based on the 2012 

International Building Code (Scott McKie, Building Official) 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

SHERWOOD CITY COUNCIL 
September 16, 2014 

 
5:30 pm Work Session 

 
7:00 pm City Council Regular 

Meeting 
 

Sherwood City Hall 
22560 SW Pine Street 

Sherwood, OR  97140 

1



 

City Council Agenda                                                                                                                                                        
September 16, 2014 
Page 2 of 2 

B.  Ordinance 2014-018 Amending    Section    15.04.110    of    the    Sherwood Municipal 

Code  adopting  the  2014  Oregon   Structural  Specialty Code based on the 2012 

International Building Code (Scott McKie, Building Official) 

 

 

10. CITIZEN COMMENTS 

 

 

11. CITY MANAGER AND DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

 
 
12. COUNCIL ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

 

13. ADJOURN  

 
How to Find Out What's on the Council Schedule: 
City Council meeting materials and agenda are posted to the City web page at www.sherwoodoregon.gov, by the Friday prior to a Council meeting. Council agendas 
are also posted at the Sherwood Library/City Hall, the YMCA, the Senior Center, and the City's bulletin board at Albertson’s. Council meeting materials are available 
to the public at the Library.   
 
To Schedule a Presentation before Council: 
If you would like to appear before Council, please submit your name, phone number, the subject of your presentation and the date you wish to appear to the City 
Recorder Sylvia Murphy by calling 503-625-4246 or by e-mail to: murphys@sherwoodoregon.gov 
 

2

http://www.sherwoodoregon.gov/
mailto:murphys@sherwoodoregon.gov


DRAFT 

City Council Minutes 
August 19, 2014 
Page 1 of 13 

 
 

SHERWOOD CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

22560 SW Pine St., Sherwood, Or 

August 19, 2014 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER:   Mayor Middleton called the meeting to order at 6:32 pm. 

 

2. COUNCIL PRESENT:  Mayor Bill Middleton, Council President Linda Henderson, Councilors Dave Grant, 

and Krisanna Clark. Councilor Matt Langer via conference call. Councilors Robyn Folsom arrived at 6:37 

pm and Councilor Bill Butterfield arrived at 6:57 pm. 

 

3. STAFF AND LEGAL COUNSEL PRESENT: City Manager Joseph Gall, Finance Director Julie Blums, 

Human Resource Analyst Sherryl Childers and City Recorder Sylvia Murphy. City Attorney Heather 

Martin. City Attorney Chris Crean arrived at 6:40 pm. 

 

4. TOPICS: 

 

A. Exempt Public Records & Pending Litigation (ORS 192.660(2)(f)(h)). 
 

5. ADJOURN: 

 

Mayor Middleton adjourned the Executive Session at 6:57 pm and convened to a regular session. 

 

REGULAR SESSION 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER:   Mayor Middleton called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm. 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

3. COUNCIL PRESENT: Mayor Bill Middleton, Council President Linda Henderson, Councilors Dave Grant, 

Krisanna Clark, Bill Butterfield and Robyn Folsom. Matt Langer via conference call. 

  

4. STAFF AND LEGAL COUNSEL PRESENT: City Manager Joseph Gall, Finance Director Julie Blums, 

Police Chief Jeff Groth, Public Works Director Craig Sheldon, Community Development Director Julia 

Hajduk, City Engineer Bob Galati, IT Director Brad Crawford, Planning Coordinator Kirsten Allen, Senior 

IT Analyst Pia Park, Administrative Assistant Colleen Resch, and City Recorder Sylvia Murphy. City 

Attorney Chris Crean. 

 

Mayor Middleton addressed the Consent Agenda and asked for a motion. 

 

3



DRAFT 

City Council Minutes 
August 19, 2014 
Page 2 of 13 

5. CONSENT AGENDA: 

 

A. Approval of August 5, 2014 City Council Meeting Minutes 

 

B. Resolution 2014-058 authorizing the City Manager to sign a successor Intergovernmental Agreement 

(IGA) with Washington County Law Enforcement for the purposes of maintaining participation with 

inter-agency teams 

 

C. Resolution 2014-059 Authorizing the City Manager to enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement 

(IGA) with Metro regarding funding to help implement the Southwest Corridor Shared Investment 

Strategy 

  

MOTION: FROM COUNCILOR CLARK TO ADOPT THE CONSENT AGENDA, SECONDED BY 

COUNCIL PRESIDENT HENDERSON, MOTION PASSED 7:0, ALL PRESENT MEMBERS VOTED IN 

FAVOR, (COUNCILOR LANGER VIA CONFERENCE CALL). 

 

Mayor Middleton amended the agenda and stated that presentations would be addressed before Citizen 

Comments.  

 

6. PRESENTATIONS 

 

A. Sherwood High School Student Academic & Athletic Achievement Recognition 

 

The City Council recognized Sherwood High School students for Academic and Athletic Achievements, 

students that received a perfect 4.0 GPA for the 2013-14 school year and students that placed 1 s t  in 

State in a sport or art, as a team or individual. City Manager Joe Gal l  called forward students and the 

Council members presented them with Certificates of Achievement. 

  

B. Introduction of new City Staff 

 

IT Director Brad Crawford came forward and briefly introduced Pia Park as the new IT Analyst. He said  

Pia replaces the former IT Analyst who moved on to different opportunities. He stated Pia comes to us 

from the City of Milwaukie with a wealth of experience and they are pleased to have her on board.  

 

Council President Henderson asked Pia where she is from. Pia said she is originally from South Korea 

and has been living in Oregon for about 20 years.  

 

Mayor Middleton welcomed Pia and addressed the next agenda item. 

 

7.  CITIZEN COMMENTS 

 

Josephine Claus, Sherwood resident approached the Council and provided documents (see record). She 

referred to a contract to sell two parcels of land in Sherwood to a private party contractor to develop the 

two parcels into a 100 unit apartment building. She stated there was a request for proposal but they do 

not know if more RFPs were made and said there is no record of the conditions however the contract 

required a series of land use zoning exceptions from Sherwood regulations. She noted that it required the 

City to put in the streets, sanitary sewer and storm water facilities. She said the urban renewal project in 

Sherwood has been usual with a mix of removing preexisting buildings in the downtown area and the 

4



DRAFT 

City Council Minutes 
August 19, 2014 
Page 3 of 13 

development of farm ground formerly being zoned light industrial. She stated normally a RFP would have 

involved redevelopment of the entire cannery area with stated goals on what real estate tax base the City 

was hoping to obtain in order to pay back out the excess value real estate taxes. She stated these taxes 

would come to the city and allow them to pay off the urban renewal projects having a substantially 

increased tax base. She said the other agencies in Oregon who are losing their share of these real estate 

taxes would have increased revenue to justify the loss of this money and loss of their fair share of the real 

estate taxes for 20 years. She said the approach Sherwood took on developing the urban renewal was 

not around a comprehensive plan to be built immediately in the urban renewal area but a piece-meal 

approach. She said this is a major question that she cannot determine by the documentation as the 

documentation is not inclusive and therefore questions must be answered. She said the key question is 

where and when was there a public hearing to talk about the sale of these two parcels of land. She asked 

if the RFP was the public hearing or was it the public hearing where it was not explained to the citizens 

that the contract had been signed and the citizens being there was a formality. She asked if that was an 

adequate due process. She said what is not clear according to the record keeping they have obtained is 

whether or not it was agreed by the City Council if they accepted the plan and granted the necessary 

zoning changes to put apartments in the cannery urban renewal project and granted a variance on 

parking. She stated there are other exceptions in the contract from our land use code. She said given the 

way public hearings are held in Sherwood it is obvious you might suggest the RFP. She noted that urban 

renewal meetings, which are not open to the public as a general rule, are where these decisions were 

made to grant all of the changes necessary for the 100 unit apartments to be built. She referred to the 

unusual form of public hearings where questions can be asked and they are not answered under advice 

of legal counsel. She requested these questions be answered in writing so they can pursue with other 

groups such as land conservation, development commissions, etc.   

 

Patricia Claus, Sherwood resident came forward and provided documents (see record) pertaining to the 

Oregon Constitution and the US Constitution specifically about free speech expression, petition your 

government, etc. She said they are in a broad sense what makes America distinguishable from many as 

an open and democratic system. She stated her father was lucky enough to attend Leland Stanford 

Junior University where two founding principals were true, that we must guide ourselves on moral and 

ethical principles which is the reason Mrs. Stanford insisted that the church is always at the center of 

university activities. She said the university has a principle called the Fundamental Standard Committee 

meant to help citizens honor commitments and uphold the highest conduct in principal and life meant to 

help all God’s children understand that we are a society of principles in law and process not a society of 

self help. She said an educated person who cannot follow those principles simply is more able to exploit 

their fellow citizens than to care for them and honor their commitments. She stated she recently had a 

chance to meet Governor Barbara Roberts and she is a straight forward Oregonian who began her 

political career by accident. She said she believes that all people have a right to be treated fairly under 

the law and it is a mantra for the Governor. She stated Governor Roberts runs on public policy which is 

clearly annunciated and when an election was contested, public policy commitments always prevailed. 

She said if Oregon would have accepted her tax plan, revenue challenges could have been easily dealt 

with and Oregon would most likely be much better off. She said more than that, Governor Barbara 

Roberts believes in the educational process. She noted we have been blessed with many politicians such 

as Senator Wayne Morris and Senator Mark Hatfield who have helped expand Oregon's stature and 

governmental operations as a democratic bastion in the United States. She said her Dad always says it 

must be something in our water supply- just a sip will do. She stated that the first amendment grants far 

more than freedom of speech, it protects expression and the form to expand those expressions. She said 

it has been expanded and elaborated on by our legislative statues. She said the Fourteenth Amendment 

is engrained in Oregon in many ways. She noted there are four kinds of speech or expression and the 

5



DRAFT 

City Council Minutes 
August 19, 2014 
Page 4 of 13 

first is non-protected speech where certain speech or expression is not protected. She commented on 

using threats and self help and said that is not just a Stanford principle, it is the law of the land. She said 

next, you have normal commercial speech governed by the evidentiary standard of rational relationships 

and if you challenge it, you carry the burden of proof to prove it is not substantiated by the facts. She said 

third, is speech which is regulated as time, place, manner, and content neutral and that is a standard that 

lawyers refer to as intermediate scrutiny and if the City or a regulatory agency goes beyond time place 

manner and content neutrality, the evidentiary burden of proof is shifted to the state. She said lastly, we 

have political speech and it is the most protected category of speech and expression in the United States 

and Oregon and if the state attempts to regulate it, they are beyond merely writing the law, they have the 

evidentiary burden of strict scrutiny and must prove there is factual based research to support the 

restraints and or prohibitions. She commented that the Sherwood Sign Code does not separate this 

category of speech and they regulate it as they regulate real estate signs. She stated the public was told 

in a meeting that if you object to a political sign, or any other type of sign, on the right-of-way on your 

property the city staff, under advice of legal counsel, is now allowing adjacent property owners to take the 

signs down and destroy them. She said the signs are merely attempting to increase the chance of a 

candidate or issue winning an election, not trying to sell a product, goods or service. She noted there are 

other incidents on recalls and petitions where there have been attempts by political officials to stop the 

process through various forms of self help. She suggested the need for a special Blue Ribbon Committee 

that have proven experience and expertise to direct your staff, as well as the Council should do as we 

used to in kindergarten, take a time out and have a serious discussion with the citizens without police, 

advocate based lawyers, or secret meetings just an old fashioned public forum. 

 

Jim Claus, Sherwood resident approached the Council and referred to the number of meetings he has 

attended and he cautioned that Oregon is more protective of the political expression of freedom than any 

state. He said Frohnmeyer probably lost the election of governor based on his stand against it. He said he 

attended the most unusual meeting last Tuesday where it was suggested on the right-of-way that if you 

didn’t like what was said on the sign you could take it down and that is self help. He referred to police 

reports filled out on one Councilor for attempting to intimidate the right to petition. He referred to one 

Councilor being caught with the sign of another. He said he has never heard a city advocating self help 

and said it is foolish. He commented on self help and asked where it stops. He commented on violence 

and said he would follow this complaint all the way because political speech and expression are protected 

by strict scrutiny and you can’t come up with standards of not wanting them in round-abouts because they 

cause traffic accidents. He said they are a directional device and read in milliseconds. He stated he has 

never heard self help advocated in a city. He referred to the problems in Missouri. He said we aren’t going 

to have a civilized society now or any time when you revert to self help. He commented on vandalism on 

his buildings and guns in meeting to suppress speech not encourage it. He referred to arresting, 

confiscating and stealing people’s property. He provided examples of suppressing free speech and 

cautioned the Council to consider what it is doing.  

 

Mr. Crean referred to the three resident’s testimony and said there was a lot of information packed into 

the testimony some of which was accurate and much of which was not and he encouraged those who 

have legal questions about the sign code to direct them to the City Attorney through the City Manager.   

 

Mayor Middleton addressed the next agenda item. 

 

8.  NEW BUSINESS 

 

6



DRAFT 

City Council Minutes 
August 19, 2014 
Page 5 of 13 

A. Ordinance 2014-015 Amending Chapter 2 of the Municipal Code creating and establishing the 

Sherwood Police Advisory Board  

 

Police Chief Jeff Groth approached the Council and said they are proposing to establish a Police Advisory 

Board for the purpose of assisting the Police Department with establishing priorities for the delivery of 

police services including the types, levels and quality of service. He said the board is expected to make 

service and funding recommendations to the City Council. He stated that on February 9, 2013 the Council 

was presented with the concept of a Police Advisory Board or Commission and on January 21, 2014 the 

Council again discussed the concept and provided agreement on the concept and on July 15, 2014 the 

Council was presented with a proposal and framework of the board. He stated Police Advisory Boards are 

common in the region and serve a valuable purpose. He said the creation of the board will provide a 

valuable opportunity for citizen involvement and input and would be a valuable tool for feedback for the 

department. He said there are no additional budgetary funds that will be needed.  

 

Councilor Clark commented on the membership categories and asked if it was modeled after other Police 

Advisory Boards. Chief Groth said he referenced two different models and one was boards from other 

communities and the special committee in Sherwood and how different representation was suggested. He 

said he tried to create a well-rounded group of representation. 

 

Councilor Clark asked what other cities in the area have a Police Advisory Board. Chief Groth said Tigard 

and Newberg as well Springfield, Medford and Fairview. 

 

Mayor Middleton commented that this is different than our other boards and said categorizing the 

membership will limit the Sherwood residents and he would suggest language similar to the other boards. 

He said it should be available to everybody and he has a hard time defining. He stated that is the only 

change he would suggest.  

 

Councilor Henderson stated that SURPAC has categories of membership such as representatives from 

old town businesses, six corners and at large. 

 

Mayor Middleton said this doesn’t show fairness to the residents. 

 

Councilor Henderson asked Chief Groth to explain the categories. Chief Groth said it was his goal to get 

those major components of the community represented on the board. He agreed that you can have the 

ability to select and recommend individuals for appointment but you don’t always have the ability to 

choose who applies. He said this was modeled after other boards and was intended to help get major 

factions of the community represented.   

 

Councilor Clark said she likes the areas he is targeting but agrees with the Mayor that is narrows the field. 

She suggested going to the School District, the youth community and the faith community and asking for 

representation, but to say we are holding a position just for that group shows some special privilege and it 

should be more open to residents. 

 

Councilor Folsom clarified with the Chief that he was looking for stakeholders and suggested appointing 

liaisons assignments and keeping the board open to the citizens. She said she sees the value in 

stakeholder groups being represented and asked if there was another way that might work. She stated 

that she does not necessarily agree that it narrows the field because she understands what he is trying to 

7



DRAFT 

City Council Minutes 
August 19, 2014 
Page 6 of 13 

do but she understands there are a lot of citizens that may want to be involved so how can we manage 

both of those situations. 

 

Chief Groth said they can craft the membership however the Council would like and the goal is to get 

those residents, business owners, faith community, Police Foundation, youth community and School 

District and said those are major components of this community and referred to living, working or playing 

and said this covers all of it. He said that was the goal and they could certainly have liaisons from those 

groups and we would have a much larger group. 

 

Councilor Folsom said it is vital to have those representatives and it is also important to offer the citizens 

the involvement they want.    

 

Chief Groth suggested changing the membership requirement to 4 or 5 residential positions and the 

remaining at large. He said the goal is to get a group of people that represent Sherwood and allow them 

to have the input in their Police Department. 

 

City Manager Gall suggested having a 9 member board and requiring 5 to be citizens and then identify 

that the remaining 4 positions represent these following important components. He said don’t make it 

mandatory but send a message to the community for the representatives you are looking for. He said that 

is one way of doing it and reminded the Council that you don’t want the board to be too big.  

 

Councilor Butterfield asked Chief Groth if he had issue with the Mayor’s suggestion. Chief Groth 

responded no. 

 

Mayor Middleton commented that the selection of the board members would be up to Chief Groth and the 

Police Advisory Board liaison. 

 

Councilor Langer said the way the language is written provides the opposite of narrowing the field and 

said it will help ensure the board has a very diverse set of input. He commented on just requiring 

residency and provided a scenario of having 9 members who are angry and want to just change 

something. He said the way it is proposed is a healthy framework for an advisory board and suggests not 

making strong changes. 

 

Councilor Grant agreed with Councilor Langer and said the defined stakeholder does the opposite and it 

broadens the participation and provides a diverse group instead of having a group that could all be of one 

mind. He said these are broad-brush definitions of stakeholders and it is modeled after other cities and is 

well put together.  

 

Council President Henderson said a member of the youth community would be valuable considering a lot 

of the action our officers have is with the youth. She said a member from the School District is valuable 

and commented on emergency management and the need to communicate with the school district. She 

stated the representative from the faith community and the Police Foundation are important but she would 

be willing to compromise and leave that decision up to the selection committee. She noted that the faith 

community is also an important aspect in emergency management. She said she is open to a couple 

changes but would advocate for a representative from the youth community and the School District.  

 

Councilor Butterfield commented on sensitivity and asked what member of the faith community would be 

invited and said it could be a problem.  

8



DRAFT 

City Council Minutes 
August 19, 2014 
Page 7 of 13 

 

Chief Groth suggested a compromise of changing Section A language to read “the boards member shall 

be appointed by the Mayor with consent of the City Council by resolution and shall have nine members, 

with an attempt to gain the following representation”.  

 

Councilor Clark agreed with his suggestion and said that would keep the committee open to the public. 

 

Councilor Grant suggested making a motion to amend. 

 

Mayor Middleton asked to receive public comment. 

 

Eugene Stewart, Sherwood property owner approached the Council and said you are trying to get citizen 

involvement but when you limit it to 9 members they need to invite the public to the meetings. Mayor 

Middleton said the meetings will be open to the public. Mr. Stewart suggested a town hall type of meeting 

where people can come and speak their mind and the board is willing to listen. He said instead of 

different groups how about different sections of the community such as a representative from 

Woodhaven. He said it will take a lot of work to get people involved and said if you invite them you need 

to listen to them. He commented on the Urban Renewal Agency meetings and said they rarely have 

public comment. 

 

Dean Boswell, Sherwood resident came forward and said he is in favor of this and suggested having a 9 

person board and let the selection committee choose the best representatives. He said you can assign 

board members to interact with the groups such as churches. He stated this would give you a wider 

selection of people to choose from and you would have board members who are actively seeking out 

information from those groups you are referring to.  

 

Anthony Bevel, Sherwood resident approached the Council and said he takes exception to Councilor 

Langer’s comment about not wanting angry people on committees. He said you need people who are 

going to challenge and get things done. He said a better term would be concerned people not angry and it 

should be open to everybody. 

 

Jennifer Kuiper, Sherwood resident came forward and said the edits that Chief Groth made are simple 

and a good compromise. She said open the board up and actively solicit representation from these 

particular groups. She commented on the first speaker and said there is public comment taken at a 

number of the committee meetings and referred to the Sherwood Charter Review Committee where they 

took public comment before and after. She said she assumes the Police Advisory would do the same. 

 

Tim Voorhies, approached the Council and commented on attending a number of public meetings and 

said he has had staff members tell him that all public decisions are made prior to any public meeting and 

that it is just a formality to make the people feel like they are part of the process. He said he hopes this 

Police Advisory Committee is something better than that and said there is a lot of bad stuff happening in 

town. He referred to political signs being vandalized and trespassing and said history in this town repeats 

itself a lot. He commented on harassment and self help and provided an example. He said we need to get 

the people back into the process of the city. He shared a story regarding a bullet hole in a no parking sign 

and nothing happened and citizens were looked over. He said he is worried about this town and said 

there is something wrong and hidden and almost evil. He said he hopes good wins and the advisory 

committee should be for the people and hopefully there is no agenda and just a committee to make 

people feel good about being involved with the system and all of the decisions are already made.  

9



DRAFT 

City Council Minutes 
August 19, 2014 
Page 8 of 13 

 

Mayor Middleton closed the public comment period. 

 

Councilor Langer commented that Eugene Stewart and Tim Voorhies are a good example of why we 

need the framework for the citizen involvement that the Chief proposed and said they are both business 

owners but not residents and said if you eliminate the requirement for two business owners and just ask 

for residents these two could not participate and the whole idea is to get as broad of input as possible. 

 

Councilor Grant asked the Councilors to comment on the suggested language from Chief Groth, changing 

the word “consisting of” with “chosen with the objective of including”.  

 

Mayor Middleton said he is supportive of the change. 

 

Council President Henderson suggested “chosen with the objective of including but not limited to the 

following”. 

 

Councilor Clark agreed as did Councilor Butterfield. The following motion was received. 

 

MOTION TO AMEND: FROM COUNCIL PRESIDENT HENDERSON TO AMEND ORDINANCE 2014-

015 TO AMEND EXHIBIT A UNDER MEMBERSHIP UNDER A, THE BOARD MEMBERS SHALL BE 

APPOINTED BY THE MAYOR WITH CONSENT OF CITY COUNCIL BY RESOLUTION AND SHALL 

HAVE NINE MEMBERS STRIKING “CONSISTING OF” SHALL HAVE NINE MEMBERS WITH AN 

ATTEMPT TO GAIN THE FOLLOWING REPRESENTATION BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE 

FOLLOWING; THEN THE SIX LINES THE CHIEF HAD WRITTEN BEFORE, SECONDED BY 

COUNCILOR CLARK, MOTION PASSED 7:0, ALL PRESENT MEMBERS VOTED IN FAVOR, 

(COUNCILOR LANGER VIA CONFERENCE CALL). 

 

MOTION: FROM COUNCIL PRESIDENT HENDERSON TO READ, CAPTION AND ADOPT AMENDED 

ORDINANCE 2014-015, SECONDED BY COUNCILOR FOLSOM, MOTION PASSED 7:0, ALL 

PRESENT MEMBERS VOTED IN FAVOR, (COUNCILOR LANGER VIA CONFERENCE CALL). 

 

Mayor Middleton addressed the next agenda item. 

 

B. Ordinance 2014-016 Approving the Easement Relinquishment Located along the North Side of 

SW Meinecke Parkway Northwest of Highway 99 back to the Oregon Department of 

Transportation for the Cedar Brook PUD Project  

 

City Engineer Bob Galati came forward and directed Council to page 45 of the packet which is an exhibit 

of the easement area that will be discussed. He said the ordinance relinquishes an existing easement for 

slope, water, gas, electric, communication service line fixtures and facilities. He said this easement was 

established as a slope easement when Meinecke Road was created by ODOT. He stated it is very wide 

and it is not necessary for it to be that wide. He noted they are asking for a relinquishment of the 

easement back to ODOT and said we will gain a PUE after that easement is vacated by ODOT as it 

becomes part of the subdivision improvement along Meinecke. He said in the end we will have a new 

PUE that meets City standards of 8 feet wide.  

 

With no Council questions Mayor Middleton asked for a motion. 

 

10



DRAFT 

City Council Minutes 
August 19, 2014 
Page 9 of 13 

MOTION: FROM COUNCIL PRESIDENT HENDERSON TO READ CAPTION AND ADOPT 

ORDINANCE 2014-016, SECONDED BY COUNCILOR CLARK, MOTION PASSED 7:0, ALL PRESENT 

MEMBERS VOTED IN FAVOR, (COUNCILOR LANGER VIA CONFERENCE CALL). 

 

Mayor Middleton addressed the next agenda item. 

 

9.  CITIZEN COMMENTS 

 

With no citizens coming forward Mayor Middleton addressed the next agenda item. 

 

10.  CITY MANAGER REPORT 

 

Mr. Gall announced that the Government Finance Officers Association awarded our Comprehensive 

Annual Finance Report a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting and he 

acknowledged Finance Director Julie Blums and staff for their hard work and effort. He read a sentence 

from the letter “this certificate of achievement is the highest form of recognition in governmental 

accounting and financial reporting and its attainment represents a significant accomplishment by a 

government and its management”. He stated this is the second year in a row our Finance Department has 

received this award.  

 

Mr. Gall announced a plan to upgrade the play equipment at Stella Olsen Park and said they have three 

options for the citizens to vote on. He noted there is an online survey and a paper survey at City Hall and 

said they would like input from the citizens.  

 

Mr. Gall commented on the proposed dog park at Snyder Park and announced an Open House on 

Monday September 8 from 5:30-7:00 pm in the community room to solicit input from citizens on the 

conceptual plan and design.   

 

Mr. Gall said August 20 the Woody Hite Band will be at Music on the Green and this Friday is the final 

Movie in the Park and they are showing the movie Frozen.  

 

Councilor Clark asked if the concert that was cancelled due to lightning would be rescheduled. Mr. Gall 

said staff tried but the band was not available. 

 

Mayor Middleton said a citizen told him that their sidewalk would not get repaired for 2 or 3 years and the 

citizen wanted to know if they could get into the sidewalk repair program earlier. 

 

Public Works Director Craig Sheldon said we budget money for the sidewalk repair program and it is 

broken up into 4 quarters of the City and we cannot do repairs early due to the budget. Mr. Gall asked if 

that would require a code change. Craig said the entire sidewalk program would have to change. 

 

Councilor Clark asked if it is more cost effective to take care of one area at a time. Craig said they 

identified areas by high, medium and low.  

  

11.  COUNCIL ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

Councilor Clark congratulated the YMCA for the triathlon and said this was initiated by Kelly Marker who 

brought the idea forward to help support the Sherwood Charter School and this was the 7th annual. She 

11



DRAFT 

City Council Minutes 
August 19, 2014 
Page 10 of 13 

thanked Kelly Marker and the YMCA for supporting the event. She thanked everyone who attended the 

Sherwood Knight carwash. She said the Italian festival was successful and thanked Kes Rooney for 

singing and Jennifer Harlow from Blue Plume Studios for the painting performance. She announced the 

Main Street meeting is Thursday at 4 pm at the Rebekah Lodge. She announced the High School 

marching band will perform on Friday at 4 pm on the football field. She said Saturday August 23 she will 

be attending the Tualatin River paddle race at Cook Park. She said Wednesday August 27 

Representative John Davis is having a get together barbeque at Snyder Park at 6 pm and everyone is 

invited. She thanked Mr. Gall for nominating her and Council President Henderson to the ALS Ice Bucket 

Challenge and said her late husband Del’s father died of ALS complications and she was happy to take 

the challenge.  

 

Councilor Langer announced the YMCA pool will be closed for maintenance August 30 to September 14 

and the upstairs will be closed September 8-15. He said the new session begins September 15 and the 

YMCA Golf Tournament is September 15. He said a project manager class is offered on September 26 

and a women’s self-defense class is offered on September 27. He announced the Sherwood Chamber of 

Commerce 12th Annual Golf Tournament is September 18th at Meriwether Golf Club and the Onion 

Festival is October 11th at Archer Glen from 9 am to 4 pm. 

 

Councilor Grant referred to the pictures Council President Henderson provided (see record, Exhibit A) of 

their walk through of the Community Center. The pictures were displayed on the screen and he provided 

an explanation. He said the center has an open feel. 

 

Councilor Folsom referred to a picture and said the first two spaces on the left will be the retail space and 

the other large space will be one of the two classrooms and the second classroom is upstairs.  She 

thanked the staff for the tour and said it will be a great asset to the community.  

 

Councilor Henderson said the retail space will be three 1000 square foot spaces for tenants. She said 

staff will be working on finding complimentary businesses to go into the center which will help fund the 

ongoing expenses. 

 

Councilor Grant said he attended the ribbon cutting for Walmart and commented on the number of people 

that attended and said Walmart gave away over $100,000 to charitable organizations and provided an 

example of the Police Foundation. He commented on their willingness to participate and grant money to 

charities. 

 

Chief Groth clarified that the check was to Oregon Special Olympics on behalf of the Sherwood Police 

Department. He said Walmart answered a corporate challenge that was issued by Rose’s Deli and they 

made a $1000 contribution. He said the Sherwood Police are waiting for others to answer the challenge 

for Special Olympics.  

 

Councilor Grant thanked Chief Groth for clarifying and commented that Walmart is a great addition to the 

community.  

 

Councilor Butterfield reported the lighting project at Edy Ridge and Sherwood Middle School is scheduled 

to be completed this Friday. He thanked everyone that helped move the project forward. He commented 

on being accused of participating in self gain and he publically stated that he has no relationship with 

Gramor and he has never done any projects at the Y. He said the only thing he does with the Y is pay his 

membership and attend and said it is a great place. He stated he shops at Walmart but has never done a 

12



DRAFT 

City Council Minutes 
August 19, 2014 
Page 11 of 13 

job with them. He commented on the Dog Park Open House and said it is critical to have citizen input on 

this park and encourage people to attend.  

 

Councilor Folsom said Councilor Butterfield has donated a lot of his time and provided examples. She 

thanked the Cultural Arts Commission for working with Tanya Hamilton to have the first Italian festival and 

thanked the VPA for supporting the event that hundreds attended. She thanked Kes Rooney for 

performing and the Les Mis performers. She commented on the communication between Tanya Hamilton 

and the City staff and noted the plaza is a great facility for those events. She congratulated the Old Town 

businesses for supporting one another to help things grow in Old Town. She thanked the Public Works 

Department for all their hard work on the summer events. She thanked the Police Department and said 

we have one of the safest communities in Oregon and appreciates their presence at the summer 

festivals.  

 

Council President Henderson reminded citizens that the Council referred five ballot measures to the 

voters for the November election and said information is available on the City website. She thanked Mr. 

Gall and City Recorder Sylvia Murphy and the Charter Review Committee. She said we are seen as a 

model for other communities with the citizen lead committee and taking public comment and that is a 

complement to our process. She said there is an additional sign code meeting but the date hasn’t been 

set but it will be after the candidate filing deadline. She reminded everyone that school will be starting and 

to please drive slowly in school zones. She commented on the Police Advisory Board having a 

representative from the Police Foundation and she would like to hear more about that organization.  

 

Council President Henderson made a motion to invite them to the September 16, 2014 City Council 

meeting under presentations and give them an opportunity to introduce themselves to the 

community.  

 

Councilor Folsom seconded the motion. 

 

City Attorney Crean stated the Council Rules would require the motion to be, to place the item on the 

agenda forecast.  

 

Council President Henderson said she has made the request twice to the City Manager to place the 

business on the agenda forecast and twice it has been removed from the agenda and she would like the 

Council to take a vote to invite the Police Foundation and if the Mayor chooses to remove it again he may 

but she would still like the Council to weigh in.  

 

Mr. Crean said there is a rule to add something to the agenda but it is at a current meeting. 

 

Councilor Henderson said she would consider that to be a walk-on and it would not give the public the 

opportunity to come and hear about the foundation in a presentation.  

 

Mr. Crean said there is a motion and a second on the floor so if it is approved he will work with the City 

Manager to see if there is a way to add it to a future agenda, ideally the one identified in the motion. 

 

Councilor Clark clarified with Mr. Crean that the motion is not a based motion in our current Council 

Rules. 

 

13



DRAFT 

City Council Minutes 
August 19, 2014 
Page 12 of 13 

Mr. Crean said he does not have the rules in front of him and apologized. He said he would take it as an 

advisory motion because it may not be consistent with the Council Rules but until he has a chance to 

consult with the rules, he does not know how to get something on the agenda in this fashion. He said the 

motion may be fine but he needs to see the rules and speak with the City Manager. 

 

Councilor Clark asked if we should vote on something that you are not sure is a motion.  

 

Mr. Crean said it is a motion and a second but he is not sure we can give effect to it and he will report 

back to the full Council. He said the larger question is how does a majority get something on the agenda 

and he said he thought they dealt with that in the Council Rules so he needs to review the Council Rules 

and see if this is the proper method for doing so and if so then we have a motion and a second on the 

floor. 

 

City Manager Gall read a portion of the Council Rules regarding the agenda: “The Mayor, in consultation 

with the City Council President and City Manager, shall prepare the agenda for City Council meetings. An 

amendment to a published City Council meeting agenda must be approved by the Mayor and Council 

President prior to a Council meeting with sufficient time to allow the public to be notified of the change.” 

He stated under that section is three sections: “a) A Council member may propose an amendment to the 

agenda by motion under ‘Approval of Agenda.’ A Council member will endeavor to have a subject the 

member wants considered submitted in time to be placed on the agenda and attempt to notify the Mayor 

and City Manager in advance of proposing a change to the agenda. b) A Council member may request 

through the City Manager that an item be placed on an agenda. The City Manager will place the item on 

an agenda forecast for the Mayor and Council President to review. Council members will make best 

efforts to reach consensus on the agenda and should obtain staff input before requesting an agenda item. 

c) Agendas will generally be set to allow meetings to end no later than 9:30 p.m.” He stated that is the 

current Council Rules related to agenda creation. 

 

Mr. Crean referred to section 2a which states a Council member may propose an amendment to the 

agenda by motion under “Approval of Agenda” and said we need to add “Approval of Agenda” to future 

agendas and the Council Rules set forth a list of headings and he noticed we do not have the heading on 

the agenda. He said under the Council Rules a proposed amendment to the agenda has to occur under 

“Approval of Agenda” and that said if it were done under 2a it would be like a walk-on and placed on that 

nights agenda. He said he does not see a means under the current Council Rules to have an item added 

to the agenda in that fashion. 

 

Councilor Henderson clarified that if she asks for the Police Foundation to be put on the agenda and it 

was removed again it would not be noticed to the public that the meeting was happening and that there 

would be a presentation.  

 

Mr. Crean said that is correct. 

 

Councilor Henderson said it is frustrating and that is why she is making a second request to invite this 

organization to give a presentation as they will potentially be part of a citizen board and a partner in our 

community.  

 

Councilor Folsom asked staff what they needed to see. 

 

14



DRAFT 

City Council Minutes 
August 19, 2014 
Page 13 of 13 

Councilor Langer asked why the Mayor would not put this on the agenda. 

 

Mayor Middleton said he would talk to Councilor Langer later. 

 

Councilor Folsom said the Council is here and we can’t have a meeting…. 

 

Councilor Langer referred to transparency and asked why they could not discuss it. 

 

Mayor Middleton replied no, he would talk about it later. 

 

Councilor Langer said the Council President has asked twice and the Mayor continues to say no. He 

asked what the real story is. 

 

Mayor Middleton said he would bring it up later in his meeting with the Council President and Councilor 

Langer said so much for transparency. 

 

Mr. Crean clarified that at a minimum we deal with this as a request that it be placed on the agenda 

forecast again. 

 

Mr. Gall said when he meets with the Mayor and the Council President they will have that conversation. 

He said the next meeting isn’t until September 16 and that is the way he suggests we handle this. He said 

you have a motion on the table and asked if they needed to vote on it. 

 

Councilor Butterfield asked if the Mayor will eventually tell the Council why, Mayor Middleton replied yes. 

 

Mr. Crean said with respect to the motion on the floor it would not be effective even if approved so the 

best alternative is to withdraw the motion. 

 

Council President Henderson said she would withdraw the motion but under duress and without 

justification. 

 

Councilor Grant asked if we need a motion to put it on the agenda forecast.  

 

Mr. Gall said there is enough interest from members of the Council for him to put it on the agenda 

forecast and said the next step is he will meet with the Mayor and the Council President to discuss the 

agenda and the Mayor has indicated that he will state what his concerns are at another time.  

      

12.  ADJOURN  

 

Mayor Middleton adjourned the meeting at 8:55 pm. 

 

 

Submitted by: 

 

 

              

Sylvia Murphy, MMC, City Recorder    Bill Middleton, Mayor 

 

15



Resolution 2014-060, Staff Report 
September 16, 2014 
Page 1 of 1 

Council Meeting Date: September 16, 2014 
 

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda 
 

 
TO:  Sherwood City Council 
 
FROM: Kristen Switzer, Community Services Director 
Through:  Joseph Gall, ICMA-CM, City Manager 
 

SUBJECT: Resolution 2014-060, Appointing Charlotte Blair to the Cultural Arts 
Commission 

 

 

ISSUE: 
Should the City Council appoint Charlotte Blair to the Cultural Arts Commission? 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Cultural Arts Commission currently has 2 vacancies on its board. As normal, the 
City advertised the opportunities to serve in the Sherwood Archer and the City website 
and solicited applications. 
 
Council Liaison Robyn Folsom, the Chair of the Cultural Arts Commission Vicki Poppen 
and staff interviewed all applicants and staff forwarded a recommendation to the Mayor 
for appointment. 
 
According to Chapter 2.08.010 of the Sherwood Municipal Code, members of the 
Cultural Arts Commission shall be appointed by the Mayor with consent of the City 
Council for a two year term.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff respectfully recommends City Council approve Resolution 2014-060 appointing 
Charlotte Blair to the Cultural Arts Commission.  
 
 

 

16



DRAFT 

Resolution 2014-060 
September 16, 2014 
Page 1 of 1 

 
 

RESOLUTION 2014-060 
 

APPOINTING CHARLOTTE BLAIR TO THE CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Cultural Arts Commission currently has 2 vacancies; and 
 
WHEREAS, Council Liaison Robyn Folsom and the Chair of the Cultural Arts 
Commission Vicki Poppen, with assistance from staff, are recommending Charlotte Blair 
for appointment; and 
 
WHEREAS, according to Chapter 2.08.010 of the Sherwood Municipal Code, members 
of the Cultural Arts Commission shall be appointed by the Mayor with consent of the 
City Council for a two year term.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF SHERWOOD RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1.  The Mayor is authorized to appoint Charlotte Blair to a two year term, 

expiring October 2016. 
 
Section 2:  This Resolution is effective upon its approval and adoption. 
 
 
Duly passed by the City Council this 16th day of September 2014. 
 

 

 

       _____________________________ 

       Bill Middleton, Mayor 
 

Attest: 
 

________________________________ 

Sylvia Murphy, MMC, City Recorder 
 

17



Resolution 2014-061 
September 16, 2014 
Page 1 of 1 

Council Meeting Date: September 16, 2014 
 

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda 
 

 
TO:  Sherwood City Council 
 
FROM: Kristen Switzer, Community Services Director 
Through:  Joseph Gall, ICMA-CM, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution 2014-061, Appointing Angelisa Russo to the Cultural Arts 

Commission 
 

 
ISSUE: 
Should the City Council appoint Angelisa Russo to the Cultural Arts Commission? 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Cultural Arts Commission currently has 2 vacancies on its board. As normal, the 
City advertised the opportunities to serve in the Sherwood Archer and the City website 
and solicited applications. 
 
Council Liaison Robyn Folsom, the Chair of the Cultural Arts Commission Vicki Poppen 
and staff interviewed all applicants and staff forwarded a recommendation to the Mayor 
for appointment. 
 
According to Chapter 2.08.010 of the Sherwood Municipal Code, members of the 
Cultural Arts Commission shall be appointed by the Mayor with consent of the City 
Council for a two year term.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff respectfully recommends approving Resolution 2014-061, appointing Angelisa Russo 
to the Cultural Arts Commission.  
 
 

18



DRAFT 

Resolution 2014-061 
September 16, 2014 
Page 1 of 1 

 
 

RESOLUTION 2014-061 
 

APPOINTING ANGELISA RUSSO TO THE CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Cultural Arts Commission currently has 2 vacancies; and 
 
WHEREAS, Council Liaison Robyn Folsom and the Chair of the Cultural Arts 
Commission Vicki Poppen, with assistance from staff, are recommending Angelisa 
Russo for appointment; and 
 
WHEREAS, according to Chapter 2.08.010 of the Sherwood Municipal Code, members 
of the Cultural Arts Commission shall be appointed by the Mayor with consent of the 
City Council for a two year term.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF SHERWOOD RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1.   The Mayor is authorized to appoint Angelisa Russo to a two year term, 

expiring October 2016. 
 
Section 2:  This Resolution is effective upon its approval and adoption. 
 
 
Duly passed by the City Council this 16th day of September 2014. 
 

 

 

       _____________________________ 

       Bill Middleton, Mayor 
 

Attest: 
 

________________________________ 

Sylvia Murphy, MMC, City Recorder 
 

19



 

Resolution 2014-062, Staff Report  
September 16, 2014 
Page 1 of 2 
 

Council Meeting Date: September 16, 2014 
 

Agenda Item: New Business 
 

TO:  Sherwood City Council 
 
FROM: Craig Sheldon, Public Works Director 
Through: David Doughman, City Attorney and Joseph Gall, ICMA-CM, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Resolution 2014-062, Assessing Sidewalk Construction Costs on 23046 

SW William Avenue, Sherwood, OR 97140 and directing the City Recorder 
to enter such assessment in the City’s Lien Docket 

 

 

Issue:  

Should the City place property owners on the City’s lien docket who agreed to participate in the 

sidewalk assistance program and failed to compensate the City for repairs completed on their 

behalf?  

 

Background:  

In 2012, the City completed an inspection of all city sidewalks and identified approximately 

1,700 sidewalk deficiencies. City staff identified the area with the largest amount of deficiencies 

needing to be repaired and has designated this as Area 1. Within Area 1, there are 

approximately 750 sidewalk issues. The property owner identified below signed up for the 

program on January 2, 2013 and has not made payment, despite numerous attempts by staff to 

reach out to the property owner. The total cost of repair was $43.00. The City notified Mr. Lundy 

in a letter dated August 11, 2014 that the City Council would be considering the lien for 

placement on a lien docket at the September 16, 2014 City Council meeting and he may 

provide testimony at this meeting. 

 

Property Address: 23046 SW William Avenue, Sherwood, OR 97140 

Property Owner: Todd Lundy 

Amount Owed to City: $21.50 

 

Chapter 12.08.090 of the Sherwood Municipal Code (SMC) states: " The notice shall specify 

the amount of the cost of construction or repair, and state that if the amount is not paid within 

thirty (30) days after the date of service, the council shall thereafter, after hearing objections, if 

any, made thereto, by resolution assess the cost of such construction and repairs of such 

sidewalk or sidewalks upon the lots and parcels abutting such sidewalk and thereby benefited; 

and the recorder shall enter such assessment in the docket of city liens and shall bear interest 

at the rate of nine (9) percent per annum from ten (10) days after date of entry in the lien docket.  

In the manner provided in Chapter X of the City Charter for docketing liens for street 

improvements, and it shall become immediately due and collectible thereafter and enforced in 

20



 

Resolution 2014-062, Staff Report  
September 16, 2014 
Page 2 of 2 
 

the manner provided by Chapter X of the City Charter, or as provided by state statute for 

enforcement of city liens and assessments. Such assessments shall be paid in full." 

Financial Impacts:  

The sum of money to be considered for placement on City’s lien docket is $21.50. This does not 

include the cost of attorney or staff hours. 

 

Recommendation:  

Staff respectfully requests City Council adoption of Resolution 2014-062, placing the above 

property on the City’s lien docket until costs are recouped in association with the Sidewalk 

Assistance Program.  

 

21



DRAFT 
 

Resolution 2014-062 
September 16, 2014 
Page 1 of 1 

 
 

RESOLUTION 2014-062 
 

ASSESSING SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION COSTS ON 23046 SW WILLIAM AVENUE, 
SHERWOOD, OR 97140 AND DIRECTING THE CITY RECORDER TO ENTER SUCH 

ASSESSMENT IN THE CITY’S LIEN DOCKET 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 12.08 of the Sherwood Municipal Code, the City undertook 

improvements to various sections of sidewalks within the City;  

 

WHEREAS, the City notified various property owners of their obligation to complete the improvements 

themselves or the option of partnering with the City to share in the cost of the improvements;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF SHERWOOD RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1. An assessment in the amount of twenty one dollars and 50 cents ($21.50) is imposed 

upon the following property: 23046 SW William Avenue, Sherwood, OR 97140.  The 

current owner of 23046 SW William Avenue is Todd Lundy.  

 

Section 2. The City Council directs the City Recorder to enter the assessment in the docket of 

City liens. The City Council may authorize the enforcement of the liens to collect the 

amounts assessed in accordance with ORS 223.505 et seq. or other relevant 

provisions of law. 

 

Section 3. The property owner may discharge the assessment imposed above in accordance with 

12.08.090, ORS Chapter 223 or other relevant provisions of law. 

 

Section 4. This Resolution shall be effective upon its approval and adoption. 

 

Duly passed by the City Council this 16th day of September 2014.  

 

        _________________________ 
        Bill Middleton, Mayor 
 
Attest:   
 
 
      
Sylvia Murphy, MMC, City Recorder     

22



 

Ordinance 2014-017, Staff Report 
September 16, 2014 
Page 1 of 1 

City Council Meeting Date: September 16, 2014 

 

Agenda Item: Public Hearing 

 

 

TO:  Sherwood City Council 

 

FROM: Scott McKie, City of Sherwood Building Official 

Through: Joseph Gall, ICMA-CM, City Manager and Julia Hajduk, Community Development 

Director 

 

SUBJECT: Amending section 15.04.120 of the Sherwood Municipal Code adopting the 

2014 Oregon Mechanical Specialty Code based on the 2012 International 

Building Code.  

 

 

Issue: 

Should the Council amend the Sherwood Municipal Code to reflect the updates to the Oregon 

Mechanical Specialty code? 

 

Background: 

The State of Oregon has adopted an updated version of the Oregon Mechanical Specialty Code 

based on the 2012 International Mechanical Code. Currently, the Sherwood Municipal Code 

references the 2010 Oregon Mechanical Specialty Code. Adopting this ordinance will ensure that 

the City is complying with the State’s mandate to enforce the most current adopted code and will 

promote the peace, health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Sherwood. A copy of the code is 

available at City Hall or on the State of Oregon’s web page at http://www.cbs.state.or.us/bcd/   

 

Financial Impacts: 

There are no financial impacts created by adoption of this ordinance. 

 

Recommendation: 

Staff respectfully requests City Council adoption of Ordinance 2014-017 amending Section 15 of 

the Municipal Code and adopting the 2014 Oregon Mechanical Specialty Code. 

 

 

23

http://www.cbs.state.or.us/bcd/


DRAFT 

Ordinance 2014-017 
September 16, 2014 
Page 1 of 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ORDINANCE 2014-017 

 

AMENDING SECTION 15.04.120 OF THE SHERWOOD MUNICIPAL CODE ADOPTING  
THE 2014 OREGON MECHANICAL SPECIALTY CODE BASED ON THE 2012 INTERNATIONAL 

BUILDING CODE 

 

WHEREAS,   the State of Oregon has adopted (pursuant to OAR 918-440-0010) the 2014 Oregon  

Mechanical Specialty Code based on the 2012 International Building Code as published by the 

International Code Council; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Sherwood has assumed the administration and enforcement of a building  

inspection program and therefore must under the terms  of ORS 455.148 enforce updated specialty  

codes including the 2014 Oregon Mechanical Specialty Code for plan review, permits and inspections. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE THE CITY OF SHERWOOD ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:  
 

Section 1.   Section 15.04.120 of the Sherwood Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows: 

 

15.04.120 Oregon Mechanical Specialty Code 

The City of Sherwood shall use the 2014 Oregon Mechanical Specialty Code for administration, 

inspection and plan review. Any provision in this Chapter inconsistent with the terms of that 2014 Code 

is hereby deemed ineffective and without force. 

 
Section 2.    The  2014  Oregon  Mechanical  Specialty  Code  is  available  at  the Building Department  
at Sherwood City Hall 22560 SW Pine Street, Sherwood, Oregon. 

 
Section 3.   Effective Date:  This Ordinance shall become effective 30 days from its adoption. 
 
Duly passed by the City Council this 16th day of September 2014. 
 
         _________________________ 
         Bill Middleton, Mayor 
Attest:   
 
      
Sylvia Murphy, MMC, City Recorder       AYE NAY 

Clark  ____ ____ 
Langer  ____ ____ 
Butterfield ____ ____ 
Folsom  ____ ____ 
Grant  ____ ____ 
Henderson ____ ____ 
Middleton ____ ____  

 

24



 

Ordinance 2014-018, Staff Report 
September 16, 2014 
Page 1 of 1 

City Council Meeting Date: September 16, 2014 

 

Agenda Item: Public Hearing 

 

 

TO:  Sherwood City Council 

 

FROM: Scott McKie, City of Sherwood Building Official 

Through: Joseph Gall, ICMA-CM, City Manager and Julia Hajduk, Community Development 

Director 

 

SUBJECT: Amending section 15.04.110 of the Sherwood Municipal Code adopting the 

2014 Oregon Structural Specialty Code based on the 2012 International 

Building Code.   

 

 

Issue: 

Should the Council amend the Municipal Code to reflect the updates to the Oregon Structural 

Specialty code? 

 

Background: 

The State of Oregon has adopted an updated version of the Oregon Structural Specialty Code 

based on the 2012 International Building Code. Currently the Sherwood Municipal Code references 

the 2010 Oregon Structural Specialty Code. Adopting this ordinance will ensure that the City is 

complying with the State’s mandate to enforce the most current adopted code and will promote the 

peace, health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Sherwood.  A copy of the code is available at 

City Hall or on the State of Oregon’s web page at http://www.cbs.state.or.us/bcd/  

 

Financial Impacts: 

There are no financial impacts created by adoption of this ordinance. 

 

Recommendation: 

Staff respectfully requests adoption of Ordinance 2014-018 amending Section 15 of the Municipal 

Code and adopting the 2014 Oregon Structural Specialty Code. 

 

 

25

http://www.cbs.state.or.us/bcd/


DRAFT 

Ordinance 2014-018 
September 16, 2014 
Page 1 of 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE 2014-018 

 

AMENDING SECTION 15.04.110 OF THE SHERWOOD MUNICIPAL CODE ADOPTING THE 2014 
OREGON STRUCTURAL SPECIALTY CODE BASED ON THE 2012  

INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE 

 

WHEREAS,  the State of Oregon has adopted (pursuant to OAR 918-460-0010) the 2014 Oregon  

Structural  Specialty  Code  based  on the 2012 International  Building Code as published by the 

International Code Council; and 

 
WHEREAS, the  City of Sherwood has assumed the administration and enforcement of a building  

inspection program and therefore must under the terms  of ORS  455.148  enforce  updated  specialty  

codes including the 2014 Oregon Structural Specialty Code for plan review, permits and inspections. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE THE CITY OF SHERWOOD ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1.   Section 15.04.110 of the Sherwood Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows: 

 

15.04.110 Oregon Structural Specialty Code 

The City of Sherwood shall use the 2014 Oregon Structural Specialty Code for administration, 

i n s p e c t i o n  and plan review. Any provision in this Chapter inconsistent with the terms of that 2014 

Code is hereby deemed ineffective and without force. 

 
Section  2.   The  2014  Oregon  Structural  Specialty  Code  is  available  at  the Building Department  
at Sherwood City Hall 22560 SW Pine Street, Sherwood, Oregon. 

 
Section 3.  Effective Date:  This Ordinance shall become effective 30 days from its adoption. 
 
Duly passed by the City Council this 16th day of September 2014. 

 
_________________________ 
Bill Middleton, Mayor 

Attest: 
 
      
Sylvia Murphy, MMC, City Recorder 

AYE NAY 
Clark  ____ ____ 
Langer  ____ ____ 
Butterfield ____ ____ 
Folsom  ____ ____ 
Grant  ____ ____ 
Henderson ____ ____ 
Middleton ____ ____  

 

26



August-14 Aug-14 YTD Aug-13

Usage People People People 

Count Served* Count Served* Served*

Leagues 2 208 6 516 315

Rentals 84 1176 97 1371 266

Other (Classes)

[1]  Day Use 1 2 1 2 11

Total Usage 1386 1889 592

Income Aug-14 YTD

Rentals $5,390 $6,380

League fees (indoor) $2,110 $5,787

Card fees (indoor) $30 $80

Day Use $6 $6

Advertising

Snacks $91 $160

Classes

Total $7,627 $12,413

FY 13 14

Income Aug-13 YTD

Rentals $2,810 $3,830

League fees (indoor) $5,770 $7,922

Card fees (indoor) $170 $180

Day Use $20 $35

Advertising

Snacks $93 $158

Classes

Total $8,863 $12,125

*Estimated number of people served

based on all rentals have a different # of

people. Along with each team will carry

a different # of people on their roster.

Sherwood Field House Monthly Report August   2014 

27



 

Sports Fields and Gyms 

As you read this fall sports will be in full swing, football and soccer have been practicing at all fields 

Monday through Friday. 

Youth football will have 3 to 6 games at the High School every Saturday through October. 

Soccer will play a large number of games at all locations through October. 

Both youth baseball and youth softball are holding fall ball on Sundays only.  

GPSD will start playing at Snyder Park this month. 

The Mount Hood Challenge soccer tournament held 56 games in Sherwood at Snyder Park and the High 

School over two weekends during the month of August. 

 

Field House 

The Field House continues to be slow. 

Lacrosse has upped the hours they will be renting in September. 

We are still running adult leagues. 

We are always looking for women’s, men’s and co-ed teams. 

 

Respectfully submitted  

Lance Gilgan 

September 4, 2014 

  

 

 

28



 

1  

 

SHERWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT 

2014 UPDATE REPORT 

2nd Quarter: April-May-June 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

29



 

2  

 

2014 Patrol Calls For Service & Activities 

Activity Highlights 2013 Totals Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 2014 Totals 
Premise checks for 
security 

2,409 839 902    

Assistance provided to 
public 

1,848 591 600    

Suspicious Vehicles 668 149 154    
Subject Stops/contacts 360 44 91    
Suspicious 
Circumstances 

311 70 75    

Animal Complaints 239 42 51    
Alarms 203 54 49    
Juvenile Problems 348 64 90    
Thefts 323 73 78    
Suspicious Persons 171 27 29    
Welfare Checks-People 229 48 62    
Harassment 146 53 36    
Noise Complaints 164 24 43    
Incomplete 911 calls 96 41 26    
Warrant Service 98 23 18    
Fraud 95 16 54    
Domestic Disturbance 148 23 32    
Criminal Mischief 197 33 43    
Drug Complaints 67 16 28    
Burglaries 50 8 9    
Suicide Threats 22 4 6    
Suicide Attempts 4 4 3    
Mental Intervention 15 1 3    
Patrol Case Follow-Up 1,964 740 608    
Robberies 6 0 1    
Assaults 29 3 9    
Disturbances 139 26 33    
Assist Fire/Other PD 251 62 50    
Sex Offenses 12 4 3    
Missing Persons 13 2 8    
Arson 1 1 2    

 

30



 

3  

 

 
Source PSWeb2 

 

 
Source PSWeb2 

 

453 401 409

1,750

2,227
2,405

2,203

2,628
2,814

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

April 2014 May 2014 June 2014

2nd Quarter Activity Totals

Public Demand Officer Initiated Total Activities

5,741 6,276

2,419

12,246

19,693

12,167

17,987

25,969

14,586

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

2012 2013 2014-YTD

Annual Total Activities

Public Demand Officer Initiated Total Activities

31



 

4  

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

139
129

104

139

123
112

28
35

20

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

April 2014 May 2014 June 2014

2nd Quarter Workload

Reports New Cases Jail Bookings

214

187
164

0

50

100

150

200

250

2012 2013 2014-YTD

Annual Jail Bookings

Jail Bookings

32



 

5  

 

2014 Traffic Safety 
Traffic Safety 
Call/Activity 

2013 Totals Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 2014 Totals 

Traffic Crashes 332 64 85    
Traffic Stops-
Street 

4,519 810 1296    

Citations-Street 2,058 325 561    
PRL Violations 8,091 2,510 2691    
PRL Citations 4,475 1,358 1397    
Extra Patrols 6,808 1,979 2117    
Parking/City 
Ordinance 
Complaints 

323 105 140    

Motorist Assists 210 60 45    
Hazards 213 68 43    
Att. to Locate 
Driver (DUII-Reckless) 

369 106 102    

Driving Under the 
Influence 

102 11 20    

Traffic Complaints 
& Directed Patrols 

1,860 816 835    

 

 
 

1,296

561

85

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

2nd Quarter Traffic Safety Totals

Traffic Stops Citations Crashes

33



 

6  

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

5,257

4,519

2,1061,910 2,058

886
372 332 149

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

2012 2013 2014-YTD

Annual Traffic Safety Totals

Traffic Stops Citations Crashes

777

915
986

432
492

529

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

April 2014 May 2014 June 2014

PRLP-2nd Quarter Violation & Citation Totals

Violations Citations

34



 

7  

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

865
809 836

777

915
986

469
422

467 432
492 529

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

PRLP-2014 Violation & Citation Totals

Violations Citations

17,040

9,507

8,091

5,188

8,664

4,091 4,475

2,811

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

16,000

18,000

2011 2012 2013 2014-YTD

PRLP 4-Year View

Violations Citations

35



 

8  

 

K-9 Update 
 

 
 

 
 
 

2 2
1

10

2
1 1

2nd Quarter Uses

4

6

1

2

2

1

1
1

1

2nd Quarter Deployments by Agency

Sherwood PD WCSO Tigard PD Beaverton PD Tualatin PD

Cornelius PD Forest Grove PD King City PD Hillsboro PD

36



 

9  

 

Investigative Cases Worked Q2 
 

 Rape 1/Sex Abuse 1 

 Sodomy 1/Sex Abuse 

 Death Investigation-Suicide 

 Assault 4-Felony Domestic Violence 

 Criminal Mistreatment 1 

 Using Child in Display of Sexual Conduct 

 Sex Abuse 

 Burglary 1/Sex Abuse 2/ Attempted Sex Abuse 1 

 Possession Marijuana in School-distribution 

 Endangering Welfare of a Minor/Child Neglect 

37



30,495 

27,178 

32,894 

29,013 29,096 

30,211 

20000

22000

24000

26000

28000

30000

32000

34000

January February March April May June

Checkouts 2014 

Sherwood Public Library 
Monthly Management Report 
June 2014 
 
Submitted by: Adrienne Doman Calkins, Library Manager 

Contents: 
1) Statistics 
2) Programs & Activities 
3) Service Stories 

Statistics 
Monthly Circulation May 

2014 
June  
2014 

June last 
year 

% Change 
from last year 

% Change from 
last month 

Physical check outs & 
renewals 

29,096 30,211 32,081 -5.83% 3.8% 

    Self-checkouts only 6,712 7,856 7,278 7.94% 17.0% 

% @ self-check 23% 26% 23% 14.62% 12.7% 

Digital checkouts 
(Library2Go) 

1,035 1,079 n/a n/a 4.3% 

% of total checkouts 3.44% 3.45% n/a n/a 0.4% 

Total check outs  30,131 31,290 32,081 -2.47% 3.8% 

Check ins 21,524 21,657 22,854 4.48% 0.6% 

 

Annual Circulation FY 2013-2014 FY 2012-2013 % 
Change 

Physical Check outs 367,266 394,889 -7.00% 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Last fiscal year, Sherwood Public Library 

patrons checked out 367,266 items—the 

6th highest total of the Washington 

County Cooperative Library branches.  

 

Sherwood patrons 

checked out an 

average of 1.23 

items per capita, an 

average of 20 items 

per patron last 

fiscal year. 

 

38



Collection Development May 
2014 

June  
2014 

FY 2013-
2014 

Monthly avg 
this year 

FY 2012-2013 % Change from 
last year 

Count of items added 515 133  6,740     562    7,233  -7% 

 

 

 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Items Added to Collection  
FY 2013-2014 

Periodicals, 20% 

New Books, 9% 

Adult Non-fiction, 8% 

Juvenile Non-Fiction, 
7% 

Other, 7% 
Best Sellers, 6% 

Juvenile Fiction, 6% 

Picture Books, 6% 

Young Adult, 5% 

Adult DVDs, 5% 

Adult Fiction, 4% 

Adult Blu-ray, 3% 

Juvenile DVDs, 3% 

Juvenile Periodicals, 2% CDs, 2% 

Adult Books on CD, 2% Early Readers, 1% 

New items added FY 2013-2014 

39



Monthly Patrons May 
2014 

June 
2014 

FY 2013-2014 FY 2012-2013 % Change from 
last year 

% Change from 
last month 

New library cards 91 170 1,252 1,301 
-4% 46% 

New Library2Go 
users 

23 54 494 
n/a n/a 57% 

 

Volunteers Hours 
Equivalent 
FTE 

# of 
volunteers 

Bulletin Board 2.75 0.02 1 

Checkin (returns) 64.5 0.37 10 

Checkin (tasket 
processing & holds) 

53.75 0.31 8 

Clerical/office asst 8.5 0.05 1 

Requests to fill 31.25 0.18 5 

Shelving 8.75 0.05 1 

Summer Reading Asst 2.5 0.01 1 

    

Checkin total 118.25 0.68 18 

Grand Total 172 0.99 27 

 

Programs & Activities 
Youth Programs: 

 Saturday, June 7: Summer Reading Kick-Off—72 people 

 Wednesday, June 11: DIY Craftshop: DIY Bulletin Boards—2 teens & 4 adults (6 total) 

 Monday, June 16: Summer Crafternoon: Summer Crafts—55 children & 32 adults (87 total) 

 Tuesday, June 17: Summer Reading Event: Jugglemania, Rhys Thomas—192 people 

 Monday, June 23: Busy Builders—25 children & 12 adults (37 total) 

 Tuesday, June 24: Summer Reading Event: Border Collies International—304 people 

 Saturday, June 28: Saturday Family Storytime—“Dr. Seuss” theme—17 children & 11 adults 

(28 total) 

 Baby Storytimes, every Thursday: 49 people 

 Toddler Storytimes, Tuesdays (2x), Wednesdays & Thursdays: 351 people  

 Preschool Storytimes, Tuesdays & Wednesdays: 210 people 

 NOTE: No storytimes during the first week of June. 

 

Total participants: 1,441 

 

40



Outreach: 

Friday, June 6 @10 AM: St. Francis Catholic School—The 2nd and 3rd grade students visited  the 

Sherwood Public Library and signed up for Summer Reading.—38 children & 4 adults 

Monday, June 9 @ 10:30 AM: St. Francis Catholic School—Tracy visited the school’s media 

center to talk about Teen Summer Reading with the 5th, 6th, and 7th grade students.—59 teens 

& 4 adults 

 Total participants: 105  

 

Contests: 

Summer Reading Guessing Games—for Ages 17 & Under 

Week One: 128 entries 

Week Two: 222 entries 

Week Three: 209 entries 

Week Four: 298 entries 

Week Five: 143 entries 

 

Total entries: 1,000 

 

Other Activities: 

 Pam North retires after 18 years at the Sherwood Public Library and eight years as the Library 

Manager. 

 Summer Reading for Youth & Adults began June 7th. 

 Magazine Monday (free magazine giveaway) 

 Library Manager position offered to Adrienne Doman Calkins, to start July 14th.  

Service Stories 
 

A winner from the Adult Summer Reading program: “I've challenged myself to read twice as many books 

(so eight this year) during this summer's reading program, and I'm currently on #4.” 

--- 

The following is excerpted from the Sherwood Gazette: http://www.pamplinmedia.com/sg/77-

news/225383-86011-sherwood-librarian-ready-to-turn-page  

41

http://www.pamplinmedia.com/sg/77-news/225383-86011-sherwood-librarian-ready-to-turn-page
http://www.pamplinmedia.com/sg/77-news/225383-86011-sherwood-librarian-ready-to-turn-page


After 18 years with the Sherwood Public Library, Pam North 

retires  

 

by: GAZETTE PHOTO BY RAY PITZ - Pam North is ready to turn the 

page as she retires from Sherwood Public Library after 18 years, 

the last eight spent as head librarian. 

When Pam North began her duties as a part-time assistant for the Sherwood Public Library in 

1996, the library was housed in a cramped space next to the Sherwood Senior Center. At the 

time, circulation was 74,399 items in a building that would later serve as a church. Fast forward 

to 2014, and the spacious new library now checks out 137,406 items a year in a sprawling 

building that includes Sherwood City Hall on its top floor.  

Now, after 18 years — the last eight spent as head librarian — North is retiring.  

“When I started, we had VHS tapes,” recalled North about the old building. “We did not have 
Internet. We brought in Internet about six months after we opened.”  

A technical writer working for Clackamas County for 13 years before arriving in Sherwood, North 
went back to school while working at the library, earning a degree in library science from 
Emporia State University.  

When the city approved plans in 2002 to start building a new library, citizen focus groups got 
together, headed up by both North and then head librarian Ann Roseberry, and a variety of 
other people, to determine a funding source and what the footprint of the building would look 
like.  

North praised Roseberrry’s work and vision for dreams of a new library into a reality.  

“She was the driving force behind this building,” North said.  

The city then hired THA Architects out of Portland to design the library.  

“We were very fortunate that they had worked on a lot of libraries,” said North.  

In the end, the space allowed not only the library to locate on most of the bottom floor but was 
able to house City Hall offices on its second story as well.  

North recalls that architect Thomas Hacker told library staff that once the building was 
completed, they would come in each day and automatically look up at the massive arched 
ceiling and wooden beams.  

“It’s still, after these years, truly a magnificent structure,” North said. “I think it’s breathtaking.”  

Over the years, North said the changes in technology have made the library system better, 
recalling that not so long ago, the library catalog was housed on an old Dynix Automated Library 

42



System computer that showed only white letters on a black screen. Before that, searching for 
books involved sorting through card catalogs found in hardwood chests.  

Still, while the surge of the Internet has changed how patrons seek out reference materials, the 
library is still there to provide assistance.  

“We still offer reference service,” she said. “We’re much better trained than Google is.”  

During North’s tenure, there hasn’t been a huge increase of staff, which hovers around a total of 
13 to 14 full- and part-time people, who are “extraordinarily efficient” and are a wonderful staff, 
she said.  

In addition to its regular staff, the library and North have relied on about 30 regular volunteers 
who help check in books and pull holds each day. North also has had the support of the Friends 
of the Library, a volunteer group that recently donated a video reader board, which can be 
found in back of the checkout desk.  

Meanwhile, City Manager Joe Gall said North will be missed.  

“Our organization is blessed with many talented staff, and I hold Pam as one of our best,” he 
said. “We will miss her leadership in the Sherwood library and wish her the best in her upcoming 
retirement.”  

 
 

43



Sherwood Public Library 
Monthly Management Report 
July 2014 
 
Submitted by: Adrienne Doman Calkins, Library Manager 

Contents: 
1) Statistics 
2) Programs & Activities 
3) Service Stories 

Statistics 
Monthly Circulation Jun-14 Jul-14 July last 

year 
% Change 
from last 
year 

% Change 
from last 
month 

Physical check outs & 
renewals 

30,211 32,121 34,956 -8% 6% 

Self-checkouts only 7,856 7,921 7,837 1% 1% 

    % @ self-check 26% 25% 22% 10% -5% 

Digital checkouts 
(Library2Go) 

1,079 1,143 n/a n/a 6% 

    % of total checkouts 3% 3% n/a n/a 0% 

Total check outs 31,290 33,264 34,956 -5% 6% 

Check ins 21,657 23,878 25,489 -6% 10% 
 

 

 

 

30,495 

27,178 

32,894 

29,013 29,096 

30,211 

32,121 

20,000

22,000

24,000

26,000

28,000

30,000

32,000

34,000

January February March April May June July

Checkouts 2014 

44



Monthly Patrons Jun-14 Jul-14 % Change 
from last 
month 

July last 
year 

% Change 
from last 
year 

Monthly avg 
this year 

New library cards 170 138 -23% 119 14% 113 

New Library2Go users 54 46 -17% 40 13% 46 

 

 

 

Collection Development Jun-14 Jul-14 FY 2013-
2014 

Monthly avg 
last FY 

Count of items added 133 518 
              

6,740  562 
 

Volunteers Hours 
Equivalent 
FTE 

# of 
volunteers 

Bulletin Board 3 0.02 1 

Checkin (returns) 60.25 0.35 9 

Checkin (tasket 
processing & holds) 

50.5 0.29 8 

Clerical/office asst 8.25 0.05 1 

Requests to fill 29.5 0.17 5 

Shelving 9 0.05 1 

    

Checkin total 110.75 0.64 17 

Grand Total 160.5 0.93 25 

 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul

New Users 

New Library2Go users New library cards

45



Programs & Activities 
 

Youth Programs: 

 Tuesday, July 1: SR Event: Reptile Man, Rich Ritchey—265 people 

 Tuesday, July 8: SR Event: Red Yarn Puppet Band—171 people 

 Tuesday, July 15: SR Event: Mad Science—Spin, Pop, Boom!—186 people 

 Monday, July 21: Summer Crafternoon (beach crafts)—16 children & 8 adults (24 total) 

 Tuesday, July 22: SR Event: Charlie Brown Juggling Show—210 people 

 Saturday, July 26: Saturday Family Storytime—“Anna Dewdney” theme—10 children & 7 adults 

(17 total) 

 Monday, July 28: Busy Builders—12 children & 6 adults (18 total) 

 Tuesday, July 29: SR Event: Rick Huddle, Storyteller—126 people 

 Wednesday, July 30: Ugly Stuffed Creations Workshop—11 teens 

 Baby Storytimes, every Thursday: 56 people 

 Toddler Storytimes, Tuesdays (2x), Wednesdays & Thursdays: 609 people  

 Preschool Storytimes, Tuesdays & Wednesdays: 378 people 

 

Total participants: 2,071 

 

Contests: 

Summer Reading Guessing Games—for Ages 17 & Under 

 Week Six: 181 entries 

 Week Seven—Sherwood Ice Arena Raffle: 126 entries 

 Week Eight: 178 entries 

 Week Nine: 136 entries 

Total entries: 621 

 

Summer Reading Sign-Ups: 

 Children—984 

 Teens—226 

 Adults—312 

Total youth 1,210 

Grand total 1,522 

 

Outreach:  

 Washington County Fair, WCCLS table (Constance Dorreman) 

  

46



Other Activities: 

 Pinn Crawford & Crystal Garcia, former Library Assistant IIs, have been promoted to Librarians, 

effective July 1st. Both will be working on additional adult programs, outreach and projects, as 

well as providing reference services.  

 The library was closed on July 4th for Independence Day. 

 Adrienne Doman Calkins began as new Library Manager on July 14th.  

 Summer Reading for Youth & Adults continues 

 Magazine Monday (free magazine giveaway--ongoing) 

 Displays: National Geographic, Literary Elements (Adult Summer Reading program), Maya 

Angelou memorial 

 Staff trainings:  

o WCCLS intro with Eva Calcagno (Adrienne) 

o Budget intro with Julie Blums (Adrienne) 

o CommunityConnect (Community Needs Analysis tool), (Adrienne) 

 Meeting attendance:  

o WCCLS Policy Group (Adrienne) 

o WCCLS Users Group (Jenny) 

o WCCLS CircUs (Jenny) 

o City Council (Adrienne) 

o Adrienne began meeting weekly with supervisors and with each staff for one-on-one 

meetings.  

Service Stories 
 

From Myra Combes, Library Page: As I was shelving Picture Books one day a young boy of maybe 4 or 5 

approached me to ask what I was doing. I explained to him that I was putting books back on the shelves 

so that they would be available for other kids to use.  He listened and then just a moment later I heard 

him tell his mother what I was doing, and added “I love that lady!” 

47


	01 City Council Packet Cover
	02  City Council Agenda 09.16.14
	03  08.19.14 City Council Minutes-DRAFT
	04  Resolution 2014-060 Appoint Charlotte Blair to Cult. Arts Comm-STAFF REPORT
	05  Resolution 2014-060 Appoint Charlotte Blair to Cult. Arts Comm-DRAFT
	06  Resolution 2014-061 Appoint Angelisa Russo to Cult. Arts Comm-STAFF REPORT
	07  Resolution 2014-061 Appoint Angelisa Russo to Cult. Arts Comm-DRAFT
	08  Resolution 2014-062 Placing 23046 William Ave on Lien Docket-STAFF REPORT
	09  Resolution 2014-062 Placing 23046 William Ave on Lien Docket-DRAFT
	10  Ordinance 2014-017 Adopt 2014 Mechanical Code Update-STAFF REPORT
	11  Ordinance 2014-017 Adopt 2014 Mechanical Code Update-DRAFT
	12  Ordinance 2014-018 Adopt Oregon Structural Specialty Code-STAFF REPORT
	13  Ordinance 2014-018 Adopt Oregon Structural Specialty Code-DRAFT
	14  Field House Report August 2014
	15  Recreation Report August 2014
	16  Police Report 2014 2nd Quarter
	17  Library Report June 2014
	18  Library Report July 2014



